
From: Janis Offermann
To: asmelser@colusa-nsn.gov
Cc: jmitchum@colusa-nsn.gov; hswearinger@colusa-nsn.gov
Subject: Sites Reservoir cultural resources documents
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 2:59:17 PM

Hi, Angela
 
Here are the documents I mentioned.
 
If you have any problems downloading them, just let me know.
 
thanks
 
janis
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2021_11_Confidential_Cultural_Resources_Report_Stacked.pdf
136
MB

2020_09_SitesGeotech_Rpt_ADDENDUM_09232020.pdf
9.76
MB

2020_1113_PRDP_Geotech.pdf 446 KB

2019_08_SitesGeotech_CR Rpt_08142019.pdf
6.37
MB

2022_0513PER-TMS01-Archaeological Monitoring Report TRR Early
Eval_Final.pdf

7.75
MB

2023_01_Sites Geotech PRDP 01122023.pdf
2.81
MB

mailto:jaoffermann@montrose-env.com
mailto:asmelser@colusa-nsn.gov
mailto:jmitchum@colusa-nsn.gov
mailto:hswearinger@colusa-nsn.gov
https://files.montroseportal.com/message/rIbrpDseuk1BnZ9oB0GQBU


2021-0426_PER-TMS01-Archaeological Monitoring Report Phase 2 Final
Submittal.pdf

5.96
MB

2022_04_SitesGeotech_Report_04082022.pdf 6.8 MB
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